FILED 8/22/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 08621-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Joel T. Baker

0 Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

FPL Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420

(561) 691-7255
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
Joel.Baker@fpl.com

August 22, 2024
-VIA ELECTRONIC FILING-
Mr. Adam Teitzman

Division of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 20240002-EG

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for electronic filing in the above docket is Florida Power & Light Company’s
(“FPL”) Preliminary List of Issues and Positions.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions regarding this filing.
Sincerely,
[s/ Joel T. Baker

Joel T. Baker
Fla. Bar No. 0108202

JTB
Enclosure

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408



In re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery

Clause

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No. 20240002-EG
Filed: August 22, 2024

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”), through its undersigned counsel, hereby submits
this Preliminary List of Issues and Positions pursuant to Order Nos. PSC-2024-0028-PCO-EG and
PSC-2024-0212-PCO-EG.

ISSUE 1:

FPL:

ISSUE 2:

FPL:

ISSUE 3:

FPL:

ISSUE 4:

FPL:

What are the final conservation cost recovery adjustment true-up amounts for
the period January 2023 through December 2023?

FPL’s final conservation cost recovery adjustment true-up amount for the period of
January 2023 through December 2023 is an over-recovery of $2,466,524. (FPL
witness Hume)

What are the appropriate conservation adjustment actual/estimated true-up
amounts for the period January 2024 through December 2024?

FPL’s conservation adjustment actual/estimated true-up amount for the period of
January 2024 through December 2024, including interest, is an over-recovery of
$2,424,807. (FPL witness Hume)

What are the appropriate total conservation adjustment true-up amounts to
be collected/refunded in the period January 2025 through December 20257

FPL’s total conservation adjustment true-up amount to be refunded in the period
January 2025 through December 2025 is $4,891,332. (FPL witness Hume)

What are the total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected during
the period January 2025 through December 2025?

FPL’s total conservation cost recovery amount to be collected between January 1,
2025 and December 31, 2025 is $161,640,931 (including prior true-up amounts).
(FPL witness Hill)



ISSUE 5: What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 2025

through December 2025?
FPL: The appropriate FPL conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 2025
through December 2025 are:
Conservation | Conservation | Reservation Daily
Recovery Recovery Demand Demand
RATE CLASS SUMMARY Factor Factor Charge Charge
($/kwW) ($/kWh) ($/kw) ($/kwW)

RS1/RTR1 0.00138

GS1/GST1 0.00127

GSD1/GSDT1/HLFT1/GSD1-EV 0.45

0S2 0.00074

GSLD1/GSLDT1/CS1/CST1/HLFT2/GSLD1-EV 0.51

GSLD2/GSLDT2/CS2/CST2/HLFT3 0.51

GSLD3/GSLDT3/CS3/CST3 0.52

SST1T 0.06 0.03

SST1D1/SST1D2/SST1D3 0.06 0.03

CILC D/CILC G 0.54

CILCT 0.54

MET 0.44

OL1/sL1/sLAIM/PLL/OSI/ 0.00039

SL2/SL2M/GSCU1 0.00099

(FPL witness Hume)

ISSUE 6: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors
for billing purposes?

FPL.: The factors shall be effective for meter readings that occur on or after January 1,
2025. These charges shall continue in effect until modified by subsequent order of
this Commission. (FPL witness Hume)

ISSUE 7: Should the Commission approve revised tariffs reflecting the energy
conservation cost recovery factors determined to be appropriate in this
proceeding?

FPL: Yes. The Commission should approve revised tariffs reflecting the energy

conservation cost recovery factors determined to be appropriate in this proceeding.
The Commission should direct Staff to verify that the revised tariffs are consistent
with the Commission’s decision. (FPL witness Hume)



ISSUE 10:  Should this docket be closed?

FPL: This docket is an on-going docket and should remain open. (FPL witness Hume)

Respectfully submitted,

By: _s/ Joel T. Baker
Joel T. Baker
Florida Bar No. 0108202
Maria Jose Moncada
Florida Bar No. 0773301
William P. Cox
Florida Bar No. 0093531
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Telephone: (561) 304-5662
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135
joel.baker@fpl.com




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 20240002-EG

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by

electronic mail this 22nd day of August 2024 to the following:

Carlos M. Marquez 11

Saad Farooqi

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
cmarquez@psc.state.fl.us
sfaroogi@psc.state.fl.us
discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Malcolm N. Means

Virginia Ponder

Ausley McMullen

Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
jwahlen@ausley.com
mmeans@ausley.com
vponder@ausley.com

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company

Paula K. Brown

Manager, Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company

Post Office Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601-0111
regdept@tecoenergy.com

Michelle D. Napier

Director, Regulatory Affairs Distribution
Florida Public Utilities Company
1635 Meathe Drive

West Palm Beach, Florida 33411
mnapier@fpuc.com

Matthew R. Bernier

Stephanie A. Cuello

Robert L. Pickels

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
matt.bernier@duke-energy.com
stephanie.cuello@duke-energy.com
robert.pickels@duke-energy.com
FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com
Attorneys for Duke Energy Florida, LLC

Dianne M. Triplett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com
Duke Energy Florida, LLC

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1804
bkeating@gunster.com

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities
Company

Derrick Craig, Manager/Energy Conservation
Division/Fort Meade/Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities

208 Wildlight Avenue

Yulee, Florida 32097

dcraig@chpk.com

Florida Public Utilities Company
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Mary A. Wessling

Patricia A. Christensen

Octavio Ponce

Austin Watrous

Charles J. Rehwinkel

Walt Trierweiler

Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
wessling.mary@Ileg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty@Ileg.state.fl.us
ponce.octavio@Ileg.state.fl.us
watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
trierweiler.walt@leg.state.fl.us
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State of Florida

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
jmoyle@maoylelaw.com

mqualls@moylelaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users
Group

James W. Brew

Laura Wynn Baker

Sarah B. Newman

Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW

Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007

jbrew@smxblaw.com

Iwb@smxblaw.com

sbn@smxblaw.com

Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural
Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate -White
Springs

Peter J. Mattheis

Michael K. Lavanga

Joseph R. Briscar

Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007
pjm@smxblaw.com
mkl@smxblaw.com

jrb@smxblaw.com

Attorneys for Nucor Steel Florida, Inc.

By:_s/ Joel T. Baker

Joel T. Baker
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